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MSB Directive #10 for COVID-19 

 

DATE: November 5, 2020 
TO: Members of the Public and All Borough Employees 
FROM: George Hays, Acting Borough Manager 
RE: COVID-19 Directive #10 - Public Required to Wear Cloth Face Coverings (Masks) in All 

Borough Facilities 
 
 
1. This directive requires all members of the public to wear face coverings (masks) in Borough 

Facilities. As stated in MSB Directive #9, dated November, 3, 2020, all employees must wear 
masks in MSB facilities and it is reasonable and therefore now required that all public, with 
exceptions listed below, wear masks while in Borough buildings  to help prevent the spread 
of the COVID-19 virus. 
 

2. In Borough facilities the public are required to follow the actions below to help slow the 
spread of COVID-19 virus: 
a. Wear a cloth face covering (mask) over your nose and mouth while indoors in all Borough 

facilities, unless: 
1) You are not moving and you are more than six feet away from all other persons. 
2) You have a medical or mental health condition making wearing a face covering 

contrary to your health or safety. 
b. Practice social distancing keeping six feet away from others where possible. 
c. Practice good hygiene including washing hands and/or use of alcohol based hand sanitizer 
d. Persons with symptoms consistent with the COVID-19 virus may not enter MSB facilities  

1) Most common symptoms include: Fever, Dry cough, and Tiredness 
2) Serious symptoms include: Difficulty breathing or shortness of breath, Chest pain or 

pressure, Loss of speech or movement 

 
 
All previous information in MSB Directive #9 remains in effect for Borough employees. 
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